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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July, 2018 10:28 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFA3311G & SHA2506U ALONG MT ELIZABETH LINK 

ON 21.6.2018 LKK REF CC4/LPC18011384/K1ha3

Attachments: 03072018114519.pdf

Dear Gerald, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 

 

 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 12:04 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFA3311G & SHA2506U ALONG MT ELIZABETH LINK ON 21.6.2018 

 

Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020695 
 
Dear Vic, 

 
We attached a copy of insured’s statement and photos of the side 

mirror of the taxi for your attention. 
 
Without going to the issue of liability, kindly note the comments 

from our insured with regards to the side mirror and look into the 
consistencies of damage.    

 
We shall forward the accident report to you upon receipt from our 
Insured.   

 
 

Best Regards 
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Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 


